Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: J Markell; J Markell

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:59 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Kittitas County Notice of Determination SE-13-00001 KCPW

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

J Markell

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver
this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic
text to your system administrator.

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

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ##

IMCEAEX-_ O=KITTITAS _OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ##

Original message headers:

Received: from glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) by

glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us ([2002:c6ef:5b24::c6ef:5b24]) with mapi; Tue, 16

Apr 2013 09:58:21 -0700

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

To: Bill Steele <bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Brenda Larsen
<brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow

(Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader"
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman
<christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)"" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov=>,
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"'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV" <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV=>, "“Clear,

Gwen (ECY)"™ <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV=>, "enviroreview@yakama.com""
<enviroreview@yakama.com=>, Erin Moore <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us=>,
"'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov" <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov=>, Holly Duncan
<holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, *'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)™
<jorgenja@cwu.edu=>, "Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)"
<jessica@yakama.com=>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com™ <jmarvin@yakama.com=>, J Markell
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
"Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)™ <johnson@yakama.com=>, "Julie

Kjorsvik™ <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov
<linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov=>, Lisa lammarino
<lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com=>,
"nelmsk@cwu.edu™ <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson
<patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov™
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov=>, ""Teske, Mark S™ <Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov=>,
"rivers@dnr.wa.gov" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov=>, ""Thalia Sachtleben

(enviroreview@yakama.com)™ <enviroreview@yakama.com=>, ""Tom Justus

(tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)" <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov=>, "tribune@nkctribune.com"
<tribune@nkctribune.com=>, James Rivard <james.rivard@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Erin

Moore <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Allison Kimball

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com=>,
"tribune@nkctribune.com" <tribune@nkctribune.com=, J Markell
<IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com=>, Jan Ollivier
<jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov"
<Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov>, "heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov
<heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov=>, "'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov"" <sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov=>,
Joe Gilbert <joe.qgilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us>

CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, RichElliott
<elliottr@kvfr.org>, "Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District"
<pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>, "Larry Browne (eburgwater@yahoo.com)"
<eburgwater@yahoo.com>, Mike Zabransky <mike.zabransky@co.kittitas.wa.us>,
Kirk Holmes <kirk.holmes@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Return-Receipt-To: <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Date: Tue, 16 Apr 2013 09:58:19 -0700

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Determination SE-13-00001 KCPW

Thread-Topic: Kittitas County Notice of Determination SE-13-00001 KCPW

Thread-Index: Ac46w1nAiNv7VLAYR9GbmgWWbonKQg==

Message-1D: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFCI3E067035016BBCC40@glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us>

Reply-To: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Dan Valoff
<dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFCI3E067035016BBCC40@galamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us>

MIME-Version: 1.0




